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Hello - 

Please see attached letter.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Regulatory Program

P 303.866.3567, extension 8113   |   Cell 720.601.2276 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us  |  http://drms.colorado.gov
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Jared S. Polis, Governor  |  Dan Gibbs, Executive Director  |  Virginia  Brannon, Director  

December 3, 2021 
 

Basil Bear 

Bowie Resources, LLC 

P.O. Box 1488 

Paonia, CO 81428 
 

Re: Bowie No. 2 Mine, Permit C-1996-083,  

Third review of MR-205 in context of DRMS Rule 2.03.4 and the AVS System 

 
Dear Mr. Bear: 
 

Based on a check of the Applicant/Violator System (aka AVS, created and maintained by OSM), I have 
the following comments and questions related to officers and directors for companies affiliated with 
Bowie Resources, LLC. 

1. Please check the starting dates and ending dates for all of the officers and directors. For example, the 
starting date for Mr. Grech as CEO of Wolverine Fuels, LLC is 10/15/2018 in the AVS system, but 
you have 7/16/2018 in your submittal for MR-205.   

2. According to the AVS records, Carson Pollastro should be listed for Wolverine Fuels Holding, LLC 
and for Wolverine Fuels Parent, LLC.  Do you have an end date for him (for both entities)?  

3. According to the AVS records, several people should be listed for Galena U.S. Holdings, Inc.   These 
include James Wolf, Eugene Diclaudio, and Carlos Pons.  Please add these individuals to your list or 
provide end dates for each.   

4. Also for Galena U.S. Holdings, Inc., you have an end date for Andy Smolenack (9/30/2017) that we 
do not have.  Are you certain that is correct? 

These comments and questions may dictate that pages in Section 2.03 of the Bowie No. 2 PAP require 
revision, and these revisions should be submitted as part of the response to this adequacy letter. 
 
As always, do not hesitate to call or email with questions.   

 
Thank you, 

 
Robert D. Zuber, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist II 
 
Cc via email:  Tamme Bishop, J.E. Stover & Associates, Inc. 
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